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M Gma” Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Document Purchase Order RXFN400145681

1 message
GRUBB, Karl (MID YORKSHIRE TEACHING NHS TRUST) 24 September 2024 at
<karl.grubb@nhs.net> 13:09

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi

Yes plse

* The Mid Yorkshire Hospitals [
Karl Grubb

Happy to help, give me a call
MATERIALS MANAGEMENT
OFFICER

The Mid Yorkshire Hospitals NHS
Trust

Pinderfields Hospital
Work: +44 (0)1924 543183
Supplies department Fax: +44 (0)1924 543201

Email: karl.grubb@nhs.net
H Gwynne Jones Building

aberford road, Professional Profile
Wakefield,

West. Yorkshire

WF1 4DG

United Kingdom
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Working hours
monday to
Wednesday 08.30-
17.00

Follow the link below for the supplies department intranet page-
FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

http://intranet.midyorks.nhs.uk/departments/corporate/
facilities/supplies/Pages/Home.aspx

é Please do not print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary - SAVE PAPER

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 1:04 PM

To: GRUBB, Karl (MID YORKSHIRE TEACHING NHS TRUST) <karl.grubb@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: Document Purchase Order RXFN400145681

You don't often get email from kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Karl,

Just a quick email to ask if you would like me to proceed?
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Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Giriffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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On Mon, 16 Sept 2024 at 12:13, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon Karl,

Thank you for your PO RXFN400145681.

The correct price of part number 2510103 - TOF 3D stimulation cable with pinch clamps is £110
each, plus £8 carriage, plus VAT.

| believe you rang earlier and spoke to my colleague Emily. The part number given to her over the
telephone was 25101403. When she was unable to locate that item, she was given the the description
of the DB3 patient lead, which does cost £18 each, plus £8 carriage

Please let me know if you require the DB3 patient lead (part number 2520000) or the TOF 3D
patient lead (2510103) and if you accept the £8 carriage charge.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the

office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where

possible.
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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 16 Sept 2024 at 11:49, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ----—----

From: <eexi.fa.sender@workflow.email.uk-london-1.ocs.oraclecloud.com>
Date: Mon, 16 Sept 2024 at 11:46

Subject: Document Purchase Order RXFN400145681

To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Please find the attached purchase order.

If you have any queries regarding this purchase order, please contact the Buyer as detailed under
the 'Enquiries To' section of the attached Purchase Order.

This e-mail was sent from an auto-notification system that cannot accept incoming email. Please do
not reply to this message.
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1810349453219805202%7Cmsg-f:1811079309699041472&... ~ 5/6



9/24/24, 1:36 PM Gmail - RE: Document Purchase Order RXFN400145681

recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before
deleting it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any
action in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful) .

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for
all NHS staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and

other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail —
NHSmail Support
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